

Aadil Khan

CONTACT

+917568896999

beingaadil111@gmail.com

India, Pune

LINKS

LANGUAGES

- English
- Hindi

HOBBIES

- Traveling
- Video games
- Drawing
- Cooking
- Reading

PERSONAL INFO

- Date of birth: 12 December 1996

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Sales experience with 4.7 years of experience boosting sales and customer loyalty through Company service. Resourceful expert at learning customer needs, directing to desirable merchandise and upselling to meet sales quotas. Committed to strengthening customer experiences with positivity and professionalism when answering requests and processing sales.

EXPERIENCE

Sales Executive

360 realtors / India, Pune

2018 - 2019

- Daily based calling

- Meeting plans

- Site visit plans

- Time management

Senior Relationship Manager

Holding bricks Pvt Ltd / India, Pune

2021 - 2023

2.11 years of experience boosting sales and customer loyalty through individualized service. Resourceful expert at learning customer needs, directing to desirable merchandise and upselling to meet sales quotas. Committed to strengthening customer experiences with positivity and professionalism when answering requests and processing sales.

- Time management

- Schedule meeting

- Schedule site visits

EDUCATION

10th

Senior secondary school, India, Chittorgarh

2010 -

12th

Senior secondary school, India, Chittorgarh

2012 -

B.sc H.m

Pacific University, India, Udaipur

2016 -

SKILLS

Teamwork



Leadership



Creativity



Problem-solving



Site management



Communication

